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  CALIFORNIA TAX CREDIT ALLOCATION COMMITTEE 

DATE:  March 12, 2021 

TO: 2021 Competitive Low Income Housing Tax Credit Applicants 

FROM: Gina Ferguson, Development Section Chief 

RE: Competitive Tax Credit Applications Received 

The application deadline for 2021 first round low income housing tax credit (LIHTC) applications 
was on Monday, March 8, 2021.  The California Tax Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC) 
received a total of 60 nine percent (9%) tax credit applications requesting federal and state tax 
credits in the first round of 2021.  TCAC has published the 2021 First Round Applicant List to the 
TCAC website which includes project information “as applied” in the application and has not been 
verified by TCAC staff. 

Please review the applicant list to ensure that if you did submit an application, it is included on this 
list.  If your application is not on the attached list or if there are any errors, please contact your 
regional analyst as soon as possible. 

In addition, TCAC has published all of the 9% Applications submitted in the first round to the 
TCAC website. 

If you have any additional questions, please contact your regional analyst by email. 

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/ctcac/assignments.asp
https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/ctcac/2021/firstround/1st-Rou.xls
https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/ctcac/2021/firstround/applications/index.asp

